Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, June 27, 2021 5:13 PM

To: ‘Mulligan, Mary'

Cc: ‘Haggerty, Timothy'

Subject: Tomorrow -- RE: Assisting your defense of Allen Weisselberg -- "Trump Organization

Could Face Criminal Charges in D.A. Inquiry” (NYT website, 6/25/21); "Trump Business Is
Told Charges May Be Coming” (NYT front page, 6/26/21)

Dear Mary,

Thank you for your acknowledgment.

Whether it is you, Investigator Alan Katz, or Timothy Haggerty who you have cc’d, it is imperative that someone call me
tomorrow morning, first thing, upon the opening of the firm’s offices, so that | can furnish what — by any standard - is

EVIDENCE mightily benefitting the defense of your client Mr. Weisselberg — and his emplovers on whose account he is
being investigated: Mr. Trump and the Trump Organization.

Of course, | furnish same, voluntarily — just as thereafter | will be furnishing it for Mr. Fischetti, representing Mr. Trump.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Mulligan, Mary <mmulligan@fklaw.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 27, 2021 4:30 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Cc: Haggerty, Timothy <thaggerty@fklaw.com>

Subject: RE: Assisting your defense of Allen Weisselberg -- "Trump Organization Could Face Criminal Charges in D.A.
Inquiry" (NYT website, 6/25/21); "Trump Business Is Told Charges May Be Coming" (NYT front page, 6/26/21)

Our offices are closed over the weekend.
We acknowledge receipt of your email.

Alan Katz, an investigator, who works with FKSA may be reaching out to you. Any relevant information that you may
have should be provided to Alan on a voluntary basis.

Thank you. Mary

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2021 1:30 PM

To: Mulligan, Mary <mmuiligan@fklaw.com>; mulligan.mary@icloud.com

Subject: Assisting your defense of Allen Weisselberg - "Trump Organization Could Face Criminal Charges in D.A. Inquiry"
(NYT website, 6/25/21); "Trump Business Is Told Charges May Be Coming" (NYT front page, 6/26/21)

il




